NITED NATIONS Salot,

Genoral

dAT s HMIP T/C.2/SR.6
: 8 1‘.:7 3
OUNCIL o

ORICIMSLe -ITET00

IDING COMMITTEE -ON PETITIONS
First session
CUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTHE MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York
on Friday, 28 March 1952, at 10,30 a.m,

‘.

COITEN'TS: '
Examination of petitions concerning Tanganyika: draft second
report of the Standing Committee on Petitions (T/C.2/L.8)
Exemination of petitions concerning Ruanda-Urundi:  draft third
report of the Standing Committee on Petitions (T/C.2/L.9)

Chairmen: Mr, PEACHEY Australia
Members : Mr. YANG China
Mr, EQUIZABAL El Salvador
Mr, SCOTT New Zealand
Mr, SOLDATOV Union of Soviet Sociaiist Republics
Mr. CARGO United States of America

Also presenti:

Mr, SCHEYVEN Speacial representative of the
Administering Autkerity for the
Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi

M, RYCKMAITS Belgium



/¢ 0/9R,6

&'Mt;\.} ?—

Secretariat: Mr, AMMAR ) Secretary of the Committee

EYAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING TANGANYIKA: DRAFT SECOND REPCRT OF THE
STANDING COMMITTEE O PETITIONS (T/C.2/L.8)

- The CHAIRMAN said that he had asked the Special Representative
of the Administering Author\tv for the Trust Territory of Tanganyika to
perticipate in the discussion, th the latter had informed him that he had no
obgservations to make.

Draft resolution I: petifion from Mr, S.A, Athman (7/PET.2/100)

1h reply to a ccmment by Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) regarding
paragraph 2 of the operative part of the draft resolution, the CHAIRMAN
thoughit it would be better to meintain the word "further" btefore "action”,
because by drawing the petitionerfs attention to the observations of the
Administering Authority, the Council was taking an initial action,

Draft resolution I was adopted by 4 votes to none, with

1 abstention,

The corresponding part of the report was adopted,

Draft resolution IT: petition from Mr, Paul Wamba Kndililwe (T/PET.2/1C3)

As the Council had already discussed the matter dealt with in
the petition on two previous occasions, Mr, CARGO (United States of Americe)
suggested the addition of the words "Confirms its previous decisions znd..." st
the beginnihg of paragraph 1 of the operative part,

Dreft resolution I1 as amended, was adopied by h vetes to neng,

with 1 abstenbion,

The corresponding part of the report was adopted.

Mr. EQUIZABAL (El Salvador), after apclogizing for his late

arrival,said he had no comment to make on the first two draft resolutions.

/Draft



T/C.2/8R.6
Page 3

Draft resolution ITT: petition from the Walupuru of Kitunso-Matcmbo (TkPETuZIJ‘

Mr, YANG (China) pointed out that peragraph 2 of the operative part

duplicated the third parégraph of the preamble and the CHAIRMAN accordingly
proposed its deletion, | '

The proposal was adopted.

After a brief exchange of views, pararraph 3 of the operative part
vos redrafted as follows:

"Ixpresses the hope that the proposal of the local
sdminigtration will meet the wishes of the petitioners and requests the

Acministering Authority to inform the Council at its eleventh neégiog of sny
further developnonts”,

Draft resolution I11 as amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with
1 gbsinntion,

The corrésponding part ¢? the repcrt was adopted.

Draft resolution IV: petition from Mr. H. Galinos (T/PET,2/126)

Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) suggested the addition of the word "further"
before the word "eeticn" in parapgraph 2 of the operative part.

The susgestion was adopted.

Draft resolution IV as amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with

1 abstention,

The correspbnding part of the report was sdonted.

Drzft resolution V: petiticn from Mr. J. A. Valieni (T/P2T.2/129)

The CHAIRMAN said that following & remark made at a previous meeting,
the Secretariat had verified the faets and had discovered that the petition had
not been submitted directly to the Visiting Mission, but had been sent in by mai.

He suggested the addition of the word "further" in paragraph 2 of the
coerative part,

The sugaestibn was adopted.

Draft resolution V as amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with
3 _shetention.

The corresponding part of the report was adcpted.

Draft resolution VI: petition from Mr. Philip Mosesi (T/PET.2/133)

Draft resolution VI was adopted by 5 votes to none, with 1 abstention.

The cecrresponding part of the revort was adopted.

/Draft



1T/C.2/5R.0
Prge b

Draft resolution VII: petition from Messre. Samvua Kamwe and Salim Losandile

Lg/?ﬁ .2/136)

Mr, CARCO (United States of America) noted that the subject matter
had aelready been considered by the Council and therefore svggested the additie

1"

of the words "confirms its previocus decision apd..." at the beginning of
paragrdph 1 of the operative part. ;
The suggestion was adopted.

| Draft resolution VIT _vas edopted as amonded by S votes to none,
with 1 abstention. .

The corresnording nart of thc report wag gdoptod.»

Drafh resoluticon VIII: petiticn from the Shariff Is-Hak Aradb commnity
(T/¢ET,2/139)

The CHAIRMAN nalled for a vote cn alternative A and pointed out thet
if adopted, it would replece the first two paregraphs of alternative B.

Alternative . was rejectod by 4 votes to 1, with 1 abstentlon,

 Mr. CARGO (United States of Amsrica) explained that he had voted
against alternative A becauss he did not believe any racial discrimination was

involved.

Mr. YAWG (China) had absteined in the vote because he folt tﬁat'

Ordinance 39 a to some extent ﬁet the wishes of the petitionefs.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on alternative B.
Alternative B was adoyted by 5 votes to 1 Draft receclution VIII

wes edonted,

The corresponding part of the report was adopted.

Draft resolution IX: potition from Mr. and Mrs. Sem Nicodemus. (T/PET,2/11:1)

Theo CHAIRMAN suggested the addition of the word "furthor" in para-
greph 2 of the operative part.

~ .

The surpestion was adopted,

JMr. CARGO



T/C.2/SR.6
Page 5

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) proposed the addition of & few
words at the erd of the third paragraph of the preamble to indicate ihat if
the scheme were successful, it might provide the means of assisting the

petiticners and other interested cettle owners in the improvement of their
stock.

Draft resolution IX, t us amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none,
vith 1 abstention., '

The corresvonding part of the roport was adopted.

Draft resolution X: potition from Mr. Potro Ndarboi (T/PET.2/145)

The CHATFMAN called for e vots on alternative A and said that if
dcpted, it would replace the first two paragraphs of altermative B,

Altermative A was rejected ‘b,w} i votes to 1, with 1 abstention,

Mr. CARGO (Tnited States of Amsrica) had voted sgainst alternative 4,
first because he did not consider it possidle to adopt inflexidle principles
of land alienation in a territory like Tanganyike, and secondly, because it

was clear from the Administering Authority's observations that the petitioner
vas really not in need.

Mr. YANG (China) shared the view of the United States represertative.
He had abstained from voting because 1t was not for the Committee on Petitions

to take decisions on a matter within the province of the Committee on Rural
iconomic Development of the Trust Territories.

The CHAIRMAN put to tho vote elternative B,

Alternative B was adopted by 5 votes to 1. Draft resolution X was

Bopted,

The corresponding part of the report was adopted.

The CHAIRMAN noted that resolution ITI was the only one requesting
the Adminietering Authority to furnish specific information. He therefore
Suggested that paragraph 3 of the introduction to the draft second report

/should be



~hould be completed by a ‘statement that the Ccmmittée recommenaed the Council to
decide thet thare was no need for Bpacific information on the action tanen on

resolutions I to X inclusive (excluding resolution IIT).

Mr, SCILDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Rspublics) asked the
Committes to add a paregraph to tha71ntroduction of the'report, a8 wag the
usual practice, showing the reasons why the USSR delsgation had votedlagainst
the report wms a wholo.- He suzgested the following text: "The USER dslegation
voted againat the report of the Standing Committee on Petitlons because the
Committeo had rejected the USSR proposals for the protection of .the rights and
interests of the indigenovs population and had adopted decisions which did not
propose any meaeurcs likely to solve the difficulties of the petitioners,”

After a remark by Mp. SOCIT (New Zealand) the CHATRMAN sugpested
that the Committes should ask the Cacretariat to draft the paragraph which the
USSR representative wished to edd. '

The suazestion vas adopted.

Mr. YANG (China) acked whether, if objections to one or two of the
draft resolutions werc made in the form of a statemsnt, that statement auto-
matically epplied to 211 the resolutlons or to the report as a vwhole and whether
1t should be inserted in the introductinn or left in the part of the rorort
deeling with action taken by the Committeo. |

The CHATRMAN replied that 1t would be easier for the Committes to
answer those quostions and, speci*icaliy to decide where the USCR fepresentﬂ-
tlve's statement should appear when it had before it the text drafted by the
Secratariat, '

He added that the Committee would vote on tho Becond report as a
whole when it hed received that text, '

EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING RUANDA-URUNDI: DRAFT THIRD REPORT OF THE
STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (T/C.2/L.9)

At the invitation of the Chairmen, Mr. SCHEYVEN (Spsbial Repregentative
and Mr, RYCKMANS (Beslgium) took places at the Committese table.

/Draft resolution I




T/C.2/SR.6
Page 7

Draft rezolution I: petition from Mwr. Chaka Selemani(T/PET.3/L0, T/PET.3/L0/Add."
/PET.3/40/Add.2, T/PET.3/40/Add.3) )

Mr. CARGO (United Statee of mrica) suggested the addition of the
phrase "and to expedite tho obtaining of necessary expert advice".
The supwestion was adonted.,

After a remark by Mr. SCOTT (Noew Zealand) on the interpretation of
the words "to a winimum" in paragraph 3 of the cperative part, Mr, RYCEMANS
(Belgium) proposed to replace thom by "to what was absolutely essential.

The provosal. was adopted.

In reply to & question from Mr. YANG (Chinc),the CEATRMAN said 1t was
mnecoszary to state that the Council wes ecting under rule 81 of the rules of
sreccecure in paragraph 2 of the opemtive part; It could refer the petiticner to
“ho rule, if neceesary.

The dxaft rosolution vas adopted by 5 votes 0 none, wi’r,h 1
abstention. |

The corresponding pert of the report was adooted.

Draft resolution IT: petition from Mr. Bilgivaneza (T/PET.3/41)

Mr. SCOTIT (New Zealand) proposed the addiiion of the word "furgher"
before "action" in paragrarh 2 of the operative part.
The promnoeal was adopted..

The draft resolution wos sdopted by 5 votes to none, with 1 abstenticn.

The cerresponding part of the report was adopted.

Jraft resolution III: petition from ex-Chief Ntunguke (T/PET.3/42, T/PET.3/42 [Add..”

Mr. YANG (China)propesed tkat the English text of paragraph 2 of the
operative part should be drafted as follows: "so far as the disputes which come
within the coupetence of the courts of the Territory are concerned”.

The proposal was adopted.

The draft resolution wms adopted by 5 votes to nome, with 1 abstention.

Tho corresponding part of the report was adopted.

/Drai't



L3

F.re 8

Droft resolubion IV: 'netltj on from Mr. Tcseph Maris, _mL_LT’?EIL_’L&
T/PET .3/43/Ad6.1) -
Mr. SCOTT (‘\aw Zealand ) suggested that the words "on appeal" should

replace "against an appeal” in the English text of part (1) of m.b-paragra.ph (a'
of the third paragraph of the preanmble.

The sugzsation was adopted.

Mr, CARGO (United States of America) pointed out that the petitionsr
was in the same category as the author of the petition considered in
resolution I, Mr. Chaka Selewani, as he had also undergone a long period of
de“'eﬁtion, the inveeti ‘3\'-0.1.‘3:1 baving been prolonged by the slowness with which
export ad?ice was obtaine&. He thorefore wished to replace part (2) of sub-
paragrerh (a) of the operative part by paragraph 3 of the operative part of
draft resolution I las amended: "(The Trusteeship Council) expresses the hope
that the Administering Authority will take all appropriate action to limit the
duration of detention pending_trial to what was absolutely essentlal and to
expedite the obtaining of the necessary expert advice".

" The pronosal was adopt.ed.

The CZAIRVAN pointed out that the text of sub-paragraph (b) of the
prea:ﬁ—tble ard that of paragraph 27, both of which concerned the sgituation of
mulattoes in Ruanda-Urundi, w.'re Incomplete, the Speclal Representatire having
saild thet he would give some iInformatlon on the subJect.

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Special Representetive) explained that in Ruanda-Urundi
mulattoos who were born of a regular wnion acquired the legal status of thelr
father, If they were born outside such a union, they had the legal status of
thelr mother and did not acgqulrs the legal status of thelr father until he had
baen able to .recognize them., Mulatto children born of an adultorous union
could never be recognized.

There had always becn administrative instructions onjoining the
Administration to glve its attention to the sducation of mulatto children.

The only action open to the Administration in most cases, however, was to glve I
advice, especlally when tho mulatto child had been brought up by an indigenous

inhabitant to whom custom gave certain rights over the child.
/By virtue



T/C.2/SR.6
Fags § -

By virtue of tho Decree of 5 July 1548, a matural child could claim
an anmauel sum for its upkeep and education up to the age of 18 years from the v

who had had relations with its mobher durlng the legal poriod of conception.

Whatever the naticnality of the defendant, action conld be instituted along those
lines. The mame decrea provided for cases in which 1nves*1gation of patorr.ity
w2e  authorized.

There were educaticral sstablishments in Ruanda-Urmmdil to which
mulatto children who were not recognized were admitted .

Fulatto children who had ‘been recognized or adopted were admitted to
European schools upen the dec¢s;0n of a provincial committee. _

Thore vere cases of mulatto children who bad. been neither recognized
nor lsgally adopted but who were raceiwing & Furopecan education being allowed
e educaticonal advantagea grented to Huropean children.

Upon the suggestion of Mr, CARIO (United States of Amefica);_the
CHATRVMAN acked the Secretariat to redraft sub-poragraph (b) of the third para-
graph of the prearble in the form of a brief summery of the Speclal N
Repreaentativé‘a vorbal statement; the Secretariat would also complete the text
of the operative fart of the drﬁft'resolution‘by a statement to the effect that
with regard to thé situation of ﬁulattoes in Ruanda-Urundi the Trusteesiip
Council drew the attenﬁioﬁ'of the petitioner to the observations of the
~ Administering Authority and informsd him that the question of the situstlon of
midattoes In Ruanda~Uruﬁdi would. be examined by the Trusteeshlp Council at its
future sessione, in connexion with the annual examination of conditions in the
Territory. : -
The corresponding part of the report would conseguently need similar
redification, '

Draft vosolution V: petitien from Mr. C. d*Adesky (T/PET.3/L5)

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that thers were two alternative versions of-
ths draft resolutlon, one proposed by the Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics
and the.other by tho United States of America and Now Zealand.

Mr. CARGO (United States of Amorica) proposed that the following words
should te added to raragraph 1 of altornative B: "and in particular to the state-
rent that the constructicn of a mental hoapital at Usumbura will begin in 1952
and is scheduled to be completed in 19)h"

The proposal was adopted. /Mr.SCOTT




T/n,2/33.6-

Faol a0

Mr. »CFTT (ﬂew Ze:ladd) prorcsed that the words 50 fa":a caras v,

the petiticner?s application to the Grea® Lakeu Mlnes" in paragranh L of
&lternative B should be replvced by the following’ Mag fa* as the petitioner*
spplication to the Grest Lakes Mines is concerned”. ' ' '

The proposel was sdopted.

The CHAIRMAN put &lternative A to the'voﬁe, explaining that if it was
" adcpted it would replace fhe first four>paragraphs of yl%ernative B.
Alternative A was rejected by U votes to 1, with 1 ubstention.
Alternative B was sdopted by 5 votes to 1; the draft resolution was

edopted, |
The corresponding part of the report was sdopted.

Draft resolution VI: petition from Mr., Kabondo (P/PET.3/46)

Mn; SCHTT (New Zealand) wvonder~d whether it was not superfluocus to
inform the petitioner that he could, if he so desired, submit his case to the.
local tribunals, since he had already engaged the services of a lawyer. He
therefore rroposed that paragraph 2 of the operative part of-thé draft resolutio
should be deleted and repléccd b§ a statement to the effect that the Council
had decided that no further action by the Council was called for on the petition,

_the petition did in fact fell clearly under rule 8l of the rules of procedure.

lir. CARGO (United States of America) accepited the idea put forward t
the New Zealand representative but proposed that the text should be rather more
explicit and might run as follows: "The Trusteeship Council decides that in
view of the fact that thé petitioner may avail himself of the local courts and
that he is aware of that posuibility, no further action by the Council is called
Tor con the petition .

The proposal was adopted.

The draft resclution, as sm2nded, was adopted by 5 votes to none,
with 1 obstention. o o
The corresponding part of the report was asdopted.

Draft resolution VII: petition from Mr. Jean Kangabo (T/PET 3/47)
; After e brief exchanze of views, it was decideﬂ that the word
monltoru' in the anlish text of the resolution should be replacod by the

Trench word "moniteurs",

/Mr. CARG?



T/C.2/SR.6
Page 11

. Mr, CARCO (United atates of AmgriCﬂ) rroposcd tha+ the orening woris
of paragraph 1 of elternative B should bé amended to read:
Admfnfster;nglALthority re-cxamine the positich of...".

The prcorocal was adophed

"Recommends that the

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote elternative A, explaining that if it was
adopted, it would replace the first three Paragrephs of elternative B.

Alternative A was rejected by b4 votes to 1, with 1 abstention,

Mr, CARGO (United States of America). explained that he had voted
against alternative A because he thought that any accusation of racial dis~
crimination should be preceded by an extremely thorough investigation, and
because he was convinced that the difference between the selaries of European
teachers and indigenous monitors was besed on s ﬁumber of consideratidns other
than racial prejudice, for exenmple, the ability end professional training
required of European téachers and the fact that they had to leave their. own
country to perform theif duties. |

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote altcrnative B, as amended by the
United States representative. - |

Alternative B, as amended, was adopted by’S votes to nene, with
1 sbstention., Traft resolution VII wos adcpted. - '

Mr. SCLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that the
words "and would abstain" should be added at the end of paragrsph h} in the pert
of the report relating to the petition 'in question. ’

The propcsal was adopted.

Subject to that modification, the corresponding part of the report was
edopted, ' ) :

Dreft resclution VIII: petition frem Mr. Petro Bikirobe (T/PET,3/L49)

In reply to Mr. CARGOY(United States of America), who asked the
Belgian representative whether he had any comments to make on that petition,
Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated thet he had known the petitioner's father,
Joseph- Bikircbe, personally; he had been an ardent Christian and there was
/absolutely



ebsolutely no basis, therefure, for. aileging,- ¢ did his son; that ko had -
condeﬁined to three yearslr,f imprisenmehit_f_nr refueing to be baptised. Proceedisng.
had, in fact, been taken egainst Joseph Bikirobe follewing o compleint sgainst
him by the mexmbers of his tribe who bad accused him of having levied on each of
them a special tax from the proceeds of which he hed bought himself o motoreycl:.
It was on that charge that Juseph Bikirnbe had been condemned to three years'
irprisonment. . He had, moreover, .escaped at a later date and had tcken refuge
in Tanganyike.

tn the propossl of Mr, CARGO (United States of America), the CHAIRMAN
requected the Secretariat to include a summary of the Belgien representaglve's
ctatenent ih the part of the report relating to tha petition in question, .

He put the draft resolution to the vote.

Draft resclution VIT was adopted by § votes to none, with 1 abstention,

SL"wgec*“ to the inscrtion of m cwmmary of the additional comments of

tha Adm* nistering Authority, the corrcsponding part of the report was adopted.

Draft resoluticn IX: petition from Mr. Jean Sebeluawvu (T/PET,3/52)
Mr. SCHEYVEN (Special Representative) announced that he had Just
received a telegran i‘rcm Usumbura stoting that the sentence pronounced against

the petiticner had been set nside in the appeal, " The petitioner had been
charged with theft , forgery ond em’bezzlem.ent. He had been sentenced to - _
eighteen months! imprisemment for theft and acquitted on the other charges. As
a result of that decision, the petitioner had been releascd.

The CEATRMAN proposed thet the last sentence of paragraph 52 of the
report should be replaced by the statement Just made by the Special Representatii

"Mr. CARGO (United States of America) proposed that the Secreteriat I
should elso be reguested to redraft sub-paragraph (a) of third paragraph of the
precuble of the zesolut.ion in the light of that stntemﬂnt. '

/He further



MOy =g

Be furthor proposed thet <hs wﬁrda "res Judicata" in the English
text should be replaced by an expreaaion which would be more easily
underctocd hy the petltioner. s

Mr, SCLPATQV (Unicn of Soviet Socimlist Republics) noted that the
English text of the altermative proposed by him wes not identical im .
peragraph 54 of the report and in the draft resolution,  He requested that
the dreft resolutlon should reproduce the langunge used in peragraph 5k,

The CHAIRMAN prcposed that the Sesretariat should be requested to
amend draft resolution IX in the light of the comments that had been made and
that the Committee should defer the vote on the draft resolution to the
following mesting, -

The proposal was adopted,

Draft resolution X: Petition from Mme, Madeleine Cebengwe (T/PET,3/54)

Mr, SCOTIT (New Zealand'noted that the words "notamment pour
inecmpdtence” had been omitted from the English text of sud-paragraph (&)
of the third paragraph of tho presmble, He thersfore proposed that the

following words "inter alia on the grounds of insompetence” should be added
after the words "sub-chief Harushumwami",
The propoeal was adopted,

In reply to & question by MMr. BCOTT (New ZealandE; Mr, SCHEYVENI
(Special Represcntative) explained that the removal of a sub-chief from
office wos a matter for the Mwami to decide; his deoilsion was subject to
epprovel by the Resident., Any gub-chief remeved from office in that mermer
was entitled to appeal to the Vice Governor-General against the deoision.
In the oagse of the petitioner, both the Mwaml of Urundl and the Residert of
the Torritory had been informed of the case a8 & matter of routine, so that
it was not quite accurate to eay, as was sald in sub-paragraph (a), that the
petitionsr might "submit his cese to the Mwaml of Urundl, the Resident of

Urundi or the Viee Governor-Gensral',

/Mr, SCOIT



m/6.2/2R.6
~ A0 14

Mr, SCOIT (New Zealand) proposed that, that being 8o, the sesond part
of the sub-paramraph should be deleted. He felt that the petitioner was
avare of the fact that if he was not satiafied with the declsion reachad by
the Mwanml and the Resident of Urundi he oould appeal agalnst 1% to the
Vice Governor-Goneral. '

 The proposal was adopted,

., Draft regolution X, as amended, vas adopted bijvvotes to none;

with 1 abatention,

The CHAIRMAN requested the Secrotariat to make the corresponding
changes in peragraph 59 of the report, in consultation with the '
reprosentatives of Bolgium, o

Subjsct to that medification, the corresponding part of the report

was adopted,

Mr. SOLTATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)requeated the
inssrtion, after paragraph 3 of the report, of a paragraph explaining why
the US R dolegation intended to vote against the Committeels third report as

a whole.

‘The CHAIRMAN statod that the Secretariat would prepars a draft text
along the lines indicated by the USSR representétive end he proposed that
the vote on the report am a whole should be postponed till the following
mosting, . '

| The provosal was adopted,
The meeting rose at 12,50 p.m.

/4! p.m.





